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  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #2 TO RFP #22-099 
                       
BID NUMBER:  22-099                                            ISSUE DATE:  Thursday, December 8, 2022 
  
OPENING DATE: Wednesday, December 14, 2022              OPENING TIME: 4:00 PM ET 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [None] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Storm Debris Removal Monitoring and Consulting Services 
  
 

This addendum will amend RFP #22-099, Storm Debris Removal Monitoring and Consulting 

Services originally issued on Wednesday, November 23, 2022.  This clarification is being 

provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All 

addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 

Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

   

 

Question 1: Can you please confirm there can be no separate hourly rate charge for the 

provision of ADMS services in the Cost Sheet? 

 

Response: You may enter in the “Other Positions/Fees (Specify)” section of the cost 

sheet additional items as needed.     

     

 

Question 2: To the extent that specialized equipment may be needed to accomplish the scope 

of work (e.g. boats for waterway debris monitoring), would the County reimburse 

those expenses at actual cost? 

 

Response: Please refer to addendum #1, question #1 response.    

     

 

Question 3: How many total road miles within the county is the County responsible for? Does 

the County have an Memorandum of Understanding with SCDOT for any of the 

roadways within the County? 
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Response: There are 325 miles of public roads within the County that the County is in 

charge of and 680 miles of State roads within the County that SCDOT is in 

charge of.     

     

 

Question 4: Are the cover, dividers/tabs, submittal letter, table of contents, and required forms 

all counted toward the 100-page limit? 

 

Response: Please refer to page 24, V. Proposal Format and Content which states:  

“Section F:  Required Forms and Section G:  Financial Statements will not 

count towards the page limitation.  All other pages will apply to the page 

limitation.”     
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

RFP #22-099 

Storm Debris Removal Monitoring and Consulting Services 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

◙ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 

 


